
PROPOSED AGENDA 
  

Thursday, July 29, 2021 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Meeting of the Design Review Board 

  
 

I. Chairman Johnson will call the meeting to order. 
 

II. Design Review Board Presentations 
 

1. 23 Eastwood Road – Driveway Realignment Request  
2. 1095 Hendersonville Road – Interior Driveway Connection Request 

between Properties Abutting Hendersonville Road 
3. 31 Stuyvesant Road – Renovations to Fitness Facility, Tennis Courts, and 

Swimming Pool at Biltmore Forest Country Club 
 
All projects received necessary approvals from Board of Adjustment at their regular meeting on July 26, 2021. 
 
III. Next Meeting – Thursday, September 2, 2021 

 
IV. Adjourn 

 

 



 

MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 24, 2021 

 

 

 Those in attendance: 

     Mr. Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 

     Mr. Bruce Johnson, Chairman 

     Mr. Art Garst 

     Mr. Tony Saponaro 

     Ms. Trudy Cappiello 

     Ms. Gay Coleman 

     Ms. Andrea Eglinton 

      

    

    

 The minutes from May 20, 2021 were approved. The projects at 14 Cedarcliff Road, 4 

Hilltop Road, 32 Buena Vista Road, 314 Vanderbilt Road, and 3 Deerfield Road were all approved 

electronically. 

 The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 29th, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

             

Bruce Johnson, Chairman   Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 

 



DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
STAFF MEMORANDUM 
July 29, 2021 
 

 

 

 

 

Application Information 

 The applicant received a special use permit from the Board of Adjustment Monday, July 26, 
2021 for an amendment to a previously approved driveway entrance plan. The original application, 
approved by the Board of Adjustment in December 2019, included a concrete drive into the property 
that included a large circular drive and stone patio with water feature.  

 The applicant’s request modifies the previously approved plan by replacing the driveway with 
a two-track exposed aggregate concrete driveway with grass strip. This amended plan also eliminates 
the circular drive and results in an overall reduction of impervious surface area by 2,783 square feet. 
The existing driveway entrance remains in the same location with no further encroachment into the 
side yard setback.  

 

Agenda Item 1 - 23 Eastwood Road 
Amendment to Previously Approved Driveway Entrance Plan 



w.i
.c.

M
ast

er 
Bath

Ki
tch

en

w.i
.c.

w.i
.c.

w.i
.c.

Lib
rar

y

G
ue

st 
Suit

e

Dinin
g

Liv
ing

  A
rea

M
usi

c R
oo

m

G
ara

ge

M
ast

er 
Bed

roo
m

Fo
ye

r

La
un

dryM
ud

Pa
ntr

y

line
n

1 2 B
a.

Sun
 R

oo
mVe

ran
da

LEANING

CHERRY

HEMLOCK

TO REMAIN

MAGNOLIA

OAK

SPRUCE

8

'
-

2

"

x117

x115

x108.3

x 114.4

x 115

115

x

107 x

TW 115.5

BW 108

108 x

105 x

101 X

1

9

'
-

6

"

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

CONFIRM

LOCATION

OF THIS DYING 16" OAK

1

8

'
-

0

"

x117

117x

18" CATCH BASIN WITH METAL GRATE

AND 6' HDPE PIPE TO RIVER COBBLE

SWALE ALONG OLD FENCE LINE

GREEN METAL FENCE

TO BE REMOVED

TW 118

TW 116.5

SNAPPED STONE STEPS

BLACK METAL HANDRAIL

CRAB ORCHARD CURBSTONE

IRREGULAR FLAG STONE STEPPERS

BOULDERS 3' X 3' X 4' LONG

SET INTO SLOPE TO CREATE

MOWER ACCESS RAMP

DEMOLITION OF EXISTING STONES ON BANK

RE-USE AS PRACTICAL FOR RIVER COBBLE SWALE

GRADE SMOOTH, NA GREEN S150 FABRIC /STAPLE/PLANT

EXPOSED AGGREGATE CONCRETE

WITH INTEGRAL STAIN

BOULDER STEPS

NEW VENEERED STONE WALL

AND COLUMN TIE INTO EXISTING

WALL - STONE TO MATCH FACADE

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE CALCUATION

TOTAL ACREAGE = 1.69 ACRES

25% X 1.69 = 18,404  SF IMPERVIOUS ALLOWED

HOUSE ROOF = 6,228 SF

HARDSCAPE =  8,473 SF

TOTAL IMPERMEABLE PROPOSED = 14,701 SF

X

X

X

X

X

 LAWN

CIRCULAR PAVER WALKWAY

DOUBLE HEMLOCK

TO REMAIN

SPRUCE

TO REMAIN

126+

STONE VENEERED WALL STEPS DOWN AT COLUMN

EXISTING ROCK WALL

TO REMAIN

STONE VENEER RETAINING WALL

 WITH STEEL RAILING TYP.

STONE VENEER

RETAINING WALL TYP.

BW 115 x

114.3

GARDEN FOUNTAIN

STONE SLAB STEPS IN GRADE (TYP.)

TW 115.5

BW 114

127+

126.5+

+127

+132

PROPOSED LAWN WITH

MULCHED TREE RINGS

CENTER GRASS STRIP

CONCRETE PAVER THRESHOLD

ORNAMENTAL PLANTINGS T.B.D.

134+

+138

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

"MT PISGAH" VIEW TERRACE

CONCRETE PAVER THRESHOLDS AND

SOLDIER COURSE

TREES REMOVED "UNPROTECTED"

-DEAD/DISEASED/POOR STRUCTURE

TREES REMOVED "PROTECTED"

X

CRAB ORCHARD

CURB STONE

STONE VENEER WALLS

BLUESTONE CAP

CUTSTONE STEPS

DRIVEWAY PAVERS

BLUESTONE TERRACE AND WALKS

BLACK METAL RAILING

WITH STONE COLUMNS

TWO-TRACK DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED TWO-TRACK DRIVEWAY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

PR
EP

A
RE

D
 F

O
R:

L-100
SHEET NO.

REVISIONS

 SITE
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

DATE:
6 JULY 2021
SHEET TITLE:

REMARKSNO. DATE

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF SITEWORK STUDIOS, PLLC.  IT IS TO BE USED FOR THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT ONLY AND IS NOT TO BE USED OTHERWISE WITHOUT OBTAINING WRITTEN CONSENT FROM SITEWORK STUDIOS, PLLC.

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

0

TO
M

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R 
H

A
N

D
23

 E
A

ST
W

O
O

D
 D

RI
V

E
BI

LT
M

O
RE

 F
O

RE
ST

, N
C

H
A

N
D

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

10' 20' 40' 60' 80'

CUTSTONE STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21%%d 15' 00" E >

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55%%d 48' 04" E >

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71%%d 06' 40" E >

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 49%%d 08' 50" E >

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50%%d 26' 32" E >

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 56%%d 09' 23" E >

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
< N 68%%d 45' 43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
443.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIL-LINK FENCE (Typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 2015 PAGE 90 INCORRECTLY CALLS FOR S 59-49-43 E  135.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HICKORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HICKORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK. GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMEROUS EVERGREENS OF VARIOUS SIZE ALONG PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" TRPL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE SURROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE SURROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-188



DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
STAFF MEMORANDUM 
July 29, 2021 
 

 

 

 

 

Application Information 

 The applicant received a special use permit from the Board of Adjustment Monday, July 26, 
2021 for improved driveway access improvements between properties at 1095 Hendersonville Road 
and 1111 Hendersonville Road. The owners of both 1095 Hendersonville Road and 1111 
Hendersonville Road agreed to this application. 

 The approval allows the installation of a driveway access road between the two properties. 
This internal access provides safe ingress and egress to the property at 1095 Hendersonville Road by 
providing vehicles the opportunity to enter/exit at the existing traffic light on Hendersonville Road. 
This request has support from the Town’s Police Department as means of improving traffic safety at 
the existing intersections between on Hendersonville Road. 

  

Agenda Item 2 –  
Request for Driveway Access Improvements  
(Existing Planned Unit Development) 



AutoCAD SHX Text
1095 LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111 HENDERSONVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL



ELEV.=100.00'
TBM2-TOP OF IRON

BUILDING

BUILDING

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

PAVEMENT

22" OAK

24" MAPLE

PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT

FFE

PAVEMENT

RET. W
ALL

CONC.

RAMP

GRAVEL

CONC.

PAVEMENT

4" OPEN
TOP PIPE

FILLED WITH CONC.
WITH TACK

1" HEXAGON
PIPE

#5 REBAR
W/ I.D. CAP

BUILDING

CONC.

CO
NC

.PAVEMENT

#5 REBAR
W/ I.D. CAP

¾" OPEN
TOP PIPE 80' R/W

(PAVED ROAD)

U.S. ROUTE #25  80' R/W PER PLAT BOOK 107, PAGE 53

PIN 9656-08-4168
1095 LLC

DEED BOOK 5576, PAGE 479

PIN 9656-08-4307
1091 HENDERSONVILLE RD

ASSOCIATES, LLC
DEED BOOK 3285, PAGE 385

PIN 9656-07-5913
PROVIDENTIAL INVESTMENT

GROUP LLC
DEED BOOK 4873, PAGE 1209

CO
NC

.

PAVEMENT

CHIMNEY

20' RESERVED STRIP

PER PLAT BOOK 100, PAGE 2

N 13°37'00" W  45.86'

N 21°18'00" W  224.65'

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L2 (TIE)

L2 S 13°39'55" E

L3 (TIE)

L3 S 05°28'14" E

L4
 (T

IE 
ON

LY)

L4 S 30°24'05" W

L5 (TIE ONLY)

L5 N 72°53'44" W

L6 (TIE ONLY)

L6 S 85°20'17" W

RET. WALL

15' BSL

15' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

50' BSL

50' BSL

N 68°40'40" E  2
00.84' (TOTAL)

15.88'

184.96'

S 76°24'00" W  189.89' (TOTAL)

0.96'

188.93'

L7

L7 S 21°56'55" E

L8

L8 S 19°55'17" E

L9

L9 S 18°19'39" E

L10

L10 S 12°24'51" E

L11

L11 S 10°21'33" E

56,071 SF

ELEV.=101.25'
TBM1-MAG NAIL

10
5

105

100

100

100
100

100

ELEV.=107.32'

30" MAPLE

10
0

L1
1/18/21

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

&
 L

A
N

D
 P

LA
N

N
ER

S

D
ES

IG
N

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

FOR REVIEW ONLY

F
a
x
:8

2
8

-2
7

7
-7

4
1

3

1
2
9
3
 H

en
d
er

so
n
vi

ll
e 

R
o
ad

A
sh

e
v
il

le
, 

N
C

  
2

8
8

0
3

S
u

it
e
 2

1

8
2

8
-2

7
7

-7
4

1
0

Existing
Conditions

and
Demolition

Plan

10
95

 L
LC

10
95

 H
en

de
rs

on
vi

lle
 R

oa
d

B
ilt

m
or

e 
Fo

re
st

, N
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDERSONVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.29 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT AND REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT AND CURBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT AND REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1095 HENDERSONVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG !

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT'S THE LAW !

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL 1-800-632-4949

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building/Structure to be removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Feature to be removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavement to be removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES: 1. Contractor shall remove all items and site Contractor shall remove all items and site improvements encountered which conflict with new construction. 2. Coordinate with appropriate utility provider Coordinate with appropriate utility provider prior to interruption or removal of any utility service line or connection. 3. Comply with all local and state regulations Comply with all local and state regulations regarding the disposal of demolition debris.  Contractor to obtain necessary permits for demolition and disposal of debris. 4. Protect existing concrete R/W monuments.  Protect existing concrete R/W monuments.  Should construction work necessitate disturbance of a R/W monument, coordinate it's removal, storage and reinstallation in strict accordance with NCDOT regulations and guidelines.  Contact the NCDOT district engineer prior to R/W monument disturbance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



ELEV.=100.00'
TBM2-TOP OF IRON

BUILDING

BUILDING

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

PAVEMENT

22" OAK

24" MAPLE

PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT

FFE

PAVEMENT

RET. W
ALL

CONC.

RAMP

GRAVEL

CONC.

PAVEMENT

4" OPEN
TOP PIPE

FILLED WITH CONC.
WITH TACK

1" HEXAGON
PIPE

#5 REBAR
W/ I.D. CAP

BUILDING

CONC.

CO
NC

.PAVEMENT

#5 REBAR
W/ I.D. CAP

¾" OPEN
TOP PIPE 80' R/W

(PAVED ROAD)

U.S. ROUTE #25  80' R/W PER PLAT BOOK 107, PAGE 53

PIN 9656-08-4168
1095 LLC

DEED BOOK 5576, PAGE 479

PIN 9656-08-4307
1091 HENDERSONVILLE RD

ASSOCIATES, LLC
DEED BOOK 3285, PAGE 385

PIN 9656-07-5913
PROVIDENTIAL INVESTMENT

GROUP LLC
DEED BOOK 4873, PAGE 1209

CO
NC

.

PAVEMENT

CHIMNEY

20' RESERVED STRIP

PER PLAT BOOK 100, PAGE 2

N 13°37'00" W  45.86'

N 21°18'00" W  224.65'

LINE BEARING

L2 (TIE)

L2 S 13°39'55" E

L3 (TIE)

L3 S 05°28'14" E

L4
 (T

IE 
ON

LY)

L4 S 30°24'05" W

L5 (TIE ONLY)

L5 N 72°53'44" W

L6 (TIE ONLY)

L6 S 85°20'17" W

RET. WALL

15' BSL

15' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

50' BSL

50' BSL

N 68°40'40" E  2
00.84' (TOTAL)

15.88'

184.96'

S 76°24'00" W  189.89' (TOTAL)

0.96'

188.93'

L7

L7 S 21°56'55" E

L8

L8 S 19°55'17" E

L9

L9 S 18°19'39" E

L10

L10 S 12°24'51" E

L11

L11 S 10°21'33" E

56,071 SF

ELEV.=101.25'
TBM1-MAG NAIL

105

10
5

105

100

100

100
100

100

ELEV.=107.32'

30" MAPLE

10
0

10
95

 L
LC

10
95

 H
en

de
rs

on
vi

lle
 R

oa
d

B
ilt

m
or

e 
Fo

re
st

, N
C

L2
11/18/20

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

&
 L

A
N

D
 P

LA
N

N
ER

S

D
ES

IG
N

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

FOR REVIEW ONLY

F
a
x
:8

2
8

-2
7

7
-7

4
1

3

1
2
9
3
 H

en
d
er

so
n
vi

ll
e 

R
o
ad

A
sh

e
v
il

le
, 

N
C

  
2

8
8

0
3

S
u

it
e
 2

1

8
2

8
-2

7
7

-7
4

1
0

Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT DUTY PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDERSONVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.29 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 18" CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST GRADES TO PROVIDE SMOOTH TRANSITION BUT MAINTAIN EXISTING DRAINAGE PATHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1095 HENDERSONVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED INTERNAL DRIVEWAY CONNECTION BETWEEN 1095 HENDERSONVILLE ROAD AND 1111 HENDERSONVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE (S9.5B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NET REDUCTION IN PAVING AREAS POST DEVELOPMENT = 638 SF



DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
STAFF MEMORANDUM 
July 29, 2021 
 

 

 

 

 

Background 

 The Biltmore Forest Country Club received a variance and special use approval in July 2019 
to replacing the existing tennis courts, swimming pool, and fitness building. BFCC was not ready at 
that time to present final design elements or additional plans, but is now ready to move forward with 
the construction phase of this project. The Board of Adjustment approved the preliminary landscape 
plan, grading, tree removal/replacement plan, and site plans at their meeting Monday, July 26, 2021. 

Application Information 

 The applicant has provided elevations and a rendering for the Design Review Board’s 
consideration. In addition, the landscaping plan, grading plan, tree removal/replacement plan, and site 
plans are provided for the Board’s review. These plans include the demolition schedule and 
replacement schedule for the existing structures.  

Agenda Item 3 – 31 Stuyvesant Road 
Renovations to Fitness Center, Tennis Courts, and 
Swimming Pool at Biltmore Forest Country Club 



N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

N

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.Call

R

TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST, NORTH CAROLINA

BILTMORE FOREST COUNTRY CLUB

BILTMORE FOREST COUNTRY CLUB INC
31 STUYVESANT RD

ASHEVILLE, NC, 28803
BOB NOCK

(828) 274-1261

PREPARED FOR:

C000

C
O

V
E

R
 F

O
R

:

INDEX OF SHEETS
Sheet No. Title

DEVELOPMENT DATA



N:\JOBS\17201 Biltmore Forest Country Club\DWG\17201 - REV3-01-26-2021.dwg

DocVerify ID: B5621CBD-B805-49B7-B13E-8DD4EA81A23A
www.docverify.com

B
56

21
C

B
D

-B
80

5-
49

B
7-

B
13

E
-8

D
D

4E
A

81
A

23
A

 -
--

 2
02

1/
02

/1
0 

03
:4

9:
16

 -
8:

00

Page 1 of 1 18DD4EA81A23A

C988C3FF3100

Signed on 2021/02/10 03:59:16 -8:00

Robert C. Brown

02/10/2021



Creasy Ygondine, et al
D.B. 5249, P. 1770

P.B. 2, P. 34

1

12
" C

PP

12" HYDROCOURT
(TYP)

HVAC
X2

6"
 C

LA
Y

8"
 C

LA
Y

18" CMP

12" CM
P

EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION LEGEND

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH
Know what'sbelow.

before you dig.Call

R

PROJECT DATA

DEVELOPMENT DATA

NOTES

N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

N

EXISTING CONDITIONS &
DEMOLITION PLAN

C101



Creasy Ygondine, et al
D.B. 5249, P. 1770

P.B. 2, P. 34

1

ROUGH GRADING & EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH
Know what'sbelow.

before you dig.Call

R

PROJECT DATA

DEVELOPMENT DATA

NOTES

N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

N

CONSTRUCTION STAGING PLAN

C102



Creasy Ygondine, et al
D.B. 5249, P. 1770

P.B. 2, P. 34

1

TENNIS
SHOP

MEN

WOMEN

TENNIS
STOR.

UP

DN

VEST.

STAIR

TERRACE

MTL. RAIL

POOL
DECK

F.E.F.
E.

C.

DRINKINGFOUNTAINREF: ELKAY  LZS8WSSP

UP

48" HIGH MTL. POOL FENCING

48
" H

IG
H

M
TL

. P
O

O
L 

GA
TE

48" HIGH MTL. POOL FENCING

FD
FD

FD

TV

JOINT BETWEEN GRAVEL PATH
AND TERRACE

GA
LL

ER
YYO

U
TH

EV
EN

T/
GO

LF
RO

O
M

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

EN
TR

Y
HA

LL

PO
O

L
DI

N
IN

G

W
O

M
EN

LO
CK

ER
S

W
ET

AR
EA

AD
A

SH
W

R

VE
ST

.

W
O

M
EN

AD
A 

TL
T

TL
T

TL
T

AD
A 

TL
T

TL
T

U
RN

.

M
ENVE

ST
.

W
ET

AR
EA

SH
W

R

AD
A

SH
W

R

VE
ST

.
VE

ST
.

VE
ST

.

JA
N

CL
S

CL
S

LI
FE

GU
AR

DS

PO
O

L
CH

EC
K-

IN
SN

AC
K

BA
R

O
RD

ER
/P

IC
K 

U
P

  B
AR

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

KI
TC

HE
N

W
AL

K-
IN

CO
O

LE
R

W
AL

K-
IN

FR
EE

ZE
R

DR
Y

ST
O

R.

PR
EP

JA
N

M
EC

H
EQ

U
IP

RE
CE

IV
IN

G

EM
PL

O
YE

E
R.

R.

EM
PL

O
YE

E
LO

CK
ER

S

St
ep

 L
ig

ht

St
ep

 L
ig

ht

Step Light

ST
AI

R

EL
EV

.

CH
AS

E

CH
AS

E

X

CL
S

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

WALL WITH CONCRETE CURB ON THE BASE

W
AL

L 
W

IT
H 

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB
 O

N
 T

HE
 B

AS
E

W
AL

L 
W

IT
H 

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB
 O

N
 T

HE
 B

AS
E

3"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

W
/B

.S
. P

AV
ER

(S
LO

PE
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 B

LD
G)

SERV. WINDOW

SE
RV

. W
IN

DO
W

42" HT. WALL

EL
EC

-P
AN

EL
S

TV

TV

TV

P.
O

.S

ST
AI

N
LE

SS
 S

TE
EL

 C
EI

LI
N

G

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.
RO

LL
 D

O
W

N
 S

CR
EE

N
 S

YS
T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.
RO

LL
 D

O
W

N
 S

CR
EE

N
 S

YS
T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.

UP

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
LD

G)

F.
D.

T.
D.

T.D.

T.D.

T.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

EQ
U

IP
YA

RD

TENNIS COURT  RETAINING WALL PERIMETER

PO
O

L
DE

CK

BL
DG

.
EN

TR
AN

CE
5"

 R
EC

ES
SE

D 
SL

AB
@

FR
EE

ZE
R

5"
 C

O
N

C.
 S

LA
B

MTL. LOCKERS

O
PE

N
TO

 B
EL

O
W

D
N

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.
Sh

w
r C

ur
t.

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.

CUBBIES

M
EN

LO
CK

ER
S

LOCKERS

LOCKERSCUBBIES

CUBBIES

Sl
op

e

Slope

Sl
op

e

Slope

F.E.C.

F.
E.

F.E.C.

F.E.C.

POOL FENCE
POOL GATE

1 
HR

. R
AT

ED
 D

O
O

R

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

SH
W

R DR
ES

SI
N

G

DR
ES

SI
N

G

3'
6"

 H
. W

AL
L

3'6" H. WALL

3'6" H. WALL

TV
TV

TV

Disp.
Monitor

Di
sp

.
M

on
ito

r

TV

TV

5"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

@
FR

EE
ZE

R

TV

TV

TV

HB

HB

HB

HB

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G)

3"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

W
/B

.S
. P

AV
ER

(S
LO

PE
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 B

LD
G)

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
LD

G)

SITE LEGEND

BL
DG

.
EN

TR
AN

CE

DS

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH
Know what'sbelow.

before you dig.Call

R

PROJECT DATA

DEVELOPMENT DATA

NOTES

N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

N

SITE PLAN

C201



Creasy Ygondine, et al
D.B. 5249, P. 1770

P.B. 2, P. 34

1

12
" C

PP

6"
 C

LA
Y

8"
 C

LA
Y

18" CMP

12" CM
P

ROUGH GRADING & EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH
Know what'sbelow.

before you dig.Call

R

PROJECT DATA

DEVELOPMENT DATA

NOTES

N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

N

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C301



Creasy Ygondine, et al
D.B. 5249, P. 1770

P.B. 2, P. 34

1

12
" C

PP

6"
 C

LA
Y

8"
 C

LA
Y

18" CMP

12" CM
P

ROUGH GRADING & EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH
Know what'sbelow.

before you dig.Call

R

PROJECT DATA

DEVELOPMENT DATA

NOTES

N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

N

INLET PROTECTION PLAN

C302



Creasy Ygondine, et al
D.B. 5249, P. 1770

P.B. 2, P. 34

1

12
" C

PP

6"
 C

LA
Y

8"
 C

LA
Y

18" CMP

12" CM
P

TENNIS
SHOP

MEN

WOMEN

TENNIS
STOR.

UP

DN

VEST.

STAIR

TERRACE

MTL. RAIL

POOL
DECK

F.E.F.
E.

C.

DRINKINGFOUNTAINREF: ELKAY  LZS8WSSP

UP

48" HIGH MTL. POOL FENCING

48
" H

IG
H

M
TL

. P
O

O
L 

GA
TE

48" HIGH MTL. POOL FENCING

FD
FD

FD

TV

JOINT BETWEEN GRAVEL PATH
AND TERRACE

GA
LL

ER
YYO

U
TH

EV
EN

T/
GO

LF
RO

O
M

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

EN
TR

Y
HA

LL

PO
O

L
DI

N
IN

G

W
O

M
EN

LO
CK

ER
S

W
ET

AR
EA

AD
A

SH
W

R

VE
ST

.

W
O

M
EN

AD
A 

TL
T

TL
T

TL
T

AD
A 

TL
T

TL
T

U
RN

.

M
ENVE

ST
.

W
ET

AR
EA

SH
W

R

AD
A

SH
W

R

VE
ST

.
VE

ST
.

VE
ST

.

JA
N

CL
S

CL
S

LI
FE

GU
AR

DS

PO
O

L
CH

EC
K-

IN
SN

AC
K

BA
R

O
RD

ER
/P

IC
K 

U
P

  B
AR

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

KI
TC

HE
N

W
AL

K-
IN

CO
O

LE
R

W
AL

K-
IN

FR
EE

ZE
R

DR
Y

ST
O

R.

PR
EP

JA
N

M
EC

H
EQ

U
IP

RE
CE

IV
IN

G

EM
PL

O
YE

E
R.

R.

EM
PL

O
YE

E
LO

CK
ER

S

St
ep

 L
ig

ht

St
ep

 L
ig

ht

Step Light

ST
AI

R

EL
EV

.

CH
AS

E

CH
AS

E

X

CL
S

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

WALL WITH CONCRETE CURB ON THE BASE

W
AL

L 
W

IT
H 

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB
 O

N
 T

HE
 B

AS
E

W
AL

L 
W

IT
H 

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB
 O

N
 T

HE
 B

AS
E

3"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

W
/B

.S
. P

AV
ER

(S
LO

PE
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 B

LD
G)

SERV. WINDOW

SE
RV

. W
IN

DO
W

42" HT. WALL

EL
EC

-P
AN

EL
S

TV

TV

TV

P.
O

.S

ST
AI

N
LE

SS
 S

TE
EL

 C
EI

LI
N

G

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.
RO

LL
 D

O
W

N
 S

CR
EE

N
 S

YS
T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.
RO

LL
 D

O
W

N
 S

CR
EE

N
 S

YS
T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.

UP

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
LD

G)

F.
D.

T.
D.

T.D.

T.D.

T.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

EQ
U

IP
YA

RD

TENNIS COURT  RETAINING WALL PERIMETER

PO
O

L
DE

CK

BL
DG

.
EN

TR
AN

CE
5"

 R
EC

ES
SE

D 
SL

AB
@

FR
EE

ZE
R

5"
 C

O
N

C.
 S

LA
B

MTL. LOCKERS

O
PE

N
TO

 B
EL

O
W

D
N

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.
Sh

w
r C

ur
t.

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.

CUBBIES

M
EN

LO
CK

ER
S

LOCKERS

LOCKERSCUBBIES

CUBBIES

Sl
op

e

Slope

Sl
op

e

Slope

F.E.C.

F.
E.

F.E.C.

F.E.C.

POOL FENCE
POOL GATE

1 
HR

. R
AT

ED
 D

O
O

R

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

SH
W

R DR
ES

SI
N

G

DR
ES

SI
N

G

3'
6"

 H
. W

AL
L

3'6" H. WALL

3'6" H. WALL

TV
TV

TV

Disp.
Monitor

Di
sp

.
M

on
ito

r

TV

TV

5"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

@
FR

EE
ZE

R

TV

TV

TV

HB

HB

HB

HB

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G)

3"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

W
/B

.S
. P

AV
ER

(S
LO

PE
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 B

LD
G)

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
LD

G)

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH
Know what'sbelow.

before you dig.Call

R

PROJECT DATA

DEVELOPMENT DATA

NOTES

N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

N

STORM DRAINAGE & GRADING
PLAN

C501

STORM DRAINAGE & GRADING LEGEND

FINE GRADING LEGEND

BC - BOTTOM OF CURB

BW- BOTTOM OF WALL

FFE - FINISH FLOOR ELEV.

FG - FINISH GRADE

HC - HARD COURT

SW - SIDEWALK

TA - TOP OF ASPHALT

TG -  TOP OF GRAVEL

TC - TOP OF CURB

TW -  TOP OF WALL



Creasy Ygondine, et al
D.B. 5249, P. 1770

P.B. 2, P. 34

1

12
" C

PP

6"
 C

LA
Y

8"
 C

LA
Y

18" CMP

12" CM
P

TENNIS
SHOP

MEN

WOMEN

TENNIS
STOR.

UP

DN

VEST.

STAIR

TERRACE

MTL. RAIL

POOL
DECK

F.E.F.
E.

C.

DRINKINGFOUNTAINREF: ELKAY  LZS8WSSP

UP

48" HIGH MTL. POOL FENCING

48
" H

IG
H

M
TL

. P
O

O
L 

GA
TE

48" HIGH MTL. POOL FENCING

FD
FD

FD

TV

JOINT BETWEEN GRAVEL PATH
AND TERRACE

GA
LL

ER
YYO

U
TH

EV
EN

T/
GO

LF
RO

O
M

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

EN
TR

Y
HA

LL

PO
O

L
DI

N
IN

G

W
O

M
EN

LO
CK

ER
S

W
ET

AR
EA

AD
A

SH
W

R

VE
ST

.

W
O

M
EN

AD
A 

TL
T

TL
T

TL
T

AD
A 

TL
T

TL
T

U
RN

.

M
ENVE

ST
.

W
ET

AR
EA

SH
W

R

AD
A

SH
W

R

VE
ST

.
VE

ST
.

VE
ST

.

JA
N

CL
S

CL
S

LI
FE

GU
AR

DS

PO
O

L
CH

EC
K-

IN
SN

AC
K

BA
R

O
RD

ER
/P

IC
K 

U
P

  B
AR

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

KI
TC

HE
N

W
AL

K-
IN

CO
O

LE
R

W
AL

K-
IN

FR
EE

ZE
R

DR
Y

ST
O

R.

PR
EP

JA
N

M
EC

H
EQ

U
IP

RE
CE

IV
IN

G

EM
PL

O
YE

E
R.

R.

EM
PL

O
YE

E
LO

CK
ER

S

St
ep

 L
ig

ht

St
ep

 L
ig

ht

Step Light

ST
AI

R

EL
EV

.

CH
AS

E

CH
AS

E

X

CL
S

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

WALL WITH CONCRETE CURB ON THE BASE

W
AL

L 
W

IT
H 

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB
 O

N
 T

HE
 B

AS
E

W
AL

L 
W

IT
H 

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB
 O

N
 T

HE
 B

AS
E

3"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

W
/B

.S
. P

AV
ER

(S
LO

PE
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 B

LD
G)

SERV. WINDOW

SE
RV

. W
IN

DO
W

42" HT. WALL

EL
EC

-P
AN

EL
S

TV

TV

TV

P.
O

.S

ST
AI

N
LE

SS
 S

TE
EL

 C
EI

LI
N

G

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.
RO

LL
 D

O
W

N
 S

CR
EE

N
 S

YS
T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.
RO

LL
 D

O
W

N
 S

CR
EE

N
 S

YS
T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.

UP

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
LD

G)

F.
D.

T.
D.

T.D.

T.D.

T.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

EQ
U

IP
YA

RD

TENNIS COURT  RETAINING WALL PERIMETER

PO
O

L
DE

CK

BL
DG

.
EN

TR
AN

CE
5"

 R
EC

ES
SE

D 
SL

AB
@

FR
EE

ZE
R

5"
 C

O
N

C.
 S

LA
B

MTL. LOCKERS

O
PE

N
TO

 B
EL

O
W

D
N

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.
Sh

w
r C

ur
t.

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.

CUBBIES

M
EN

LO
CK

ER
S

LOCKERS

LOCKERSCUBBIES

CUBBIES

Sl
op

e

Slope

Sl
op

e

Slope

F.E.C.

F.
E.

F.E.C.

F.E.C.

POOL FENCE
POOL GATE

1 
HR

. R
AT

ED
 D

O
O

R

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

SH
W

R DR
ES

SI
N

G

DR
ES

SI
N

G

3'
6"

 H
. W

AL
L

3'6" H. WALL

3'6" H. WALL

TV
TV

TV

Disp.
Monitor

Di
sp

.
M

on
ito

r

TV

TV

5"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

@
FR

EE
ZE

R

TV

TV

TV

HB

HB

HB

HB

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G)

3"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

W
/B

.S
. P

AV
ER

(S
LO

PE
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 B

LD
G)

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
LD

G)

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH
Know what'sbelow.

before you dig.Call

R

PROJECT DATA

DEVELOPMENT DATA

NOTES

N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

N

UTILITY PLAN

C601

UTILITY LEGEND



N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

SITE DETAILS

C921

TURNED DOWN SIDEWALK DETAIL

SIDEWALK DETAIL

CONCRETE STEPS AND
HANDRAIL DETAIL

D2.01

D2.05

D2.02

D2.07
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE SIGN

NOT TO SCALE

STRIPING AND HANDICAP PARKING DETAIL

WHEEL STOP DETAILD2.06

D2.03

STEEL BOLLARD DETAILD2.08

D2.04
CURB RAMP DETAIL



N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

C931

TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SEEDING MEASURES

GROUND STABILIZATION

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCEGENERAL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

EROSION CONTROL MAINTENANCE NOTES:

TABLE 7-1: SEEDING AREA, DATES & TYPES

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE

D3.01

D3.02

D3.03

1.

3B.

3A.

(5cm-12.5cm)

2"-5"

4.

(15 cm)

3"
(7.5cm)

5.

(15 cm)
6"

12"
(30 cm)

2.

6"

EROSION CONTROL SLOPE MATTING INSTALLATIOND3.04

STONE INLET PROTECTION



N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

STORM DRAINAGE DETAILS

C951

GENERAL STORM NOTES

HDPE TRENCH INSTALLATION DETAIL

4

4A

12" INLINE DRAIN YARD INLET
INSTALLATION DETAIL

D5.01 D5.03

D5.02



N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

STORM DRAINAGE DETAILS

C951

GENERAL STORM NOTES

HDPE TRENCH INSTALLATION DETAIL

4

4A

12" INLINE DRAIN YARD INLET
INSTALLATION DETAIL

D5.01 D5.03

D5.02 PRECAST CONCRETE CATCH BASIN DETAILS FOR
GRATE INLETS, CURB INLETS, AND JUNCTION BOXESD5.03



N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

STORM DRAINAGE DETAILS

C952

STANDARD SCHEDULE

2' X 2' YARD INLET
NOT TO SCALE

PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE
ROUND STORM STRUCTURE

D5.04

D5.05

DOWN SPOUT COLLECTION PIPE AND CLEANOUTD5.06



N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

WATER DETAILS

C961

GENERAL NOTES FOR WATER

TYPICAL TRENCH DETAIL

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

STANDARD HYDRANT LOCATION

D6.01

D6.04

D6.02

D6.03

WATER METER BOX
INSTALLATION

D6.05 6" FIRE LINE BUILDING CONNECTION DETAIL



N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

SEWER DETAILS

C971

GENERAL NOTES FOR SEWER



N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

52
 W

A
LN

U
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 -
 S

U
IT

E
 9

 
W

A
Y

N
E

S
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
87

86
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 4

52
-4

41
0

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 4

56
-5

45
5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C
C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

SHEET

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

B
IL

T
M

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 

NCG01

C998



P.B. 2, P. 34

1

1

2

"

 

C

P

P

6
"
 
C

L
A

Y

8
"
 
C

L
A

Y

1

8

"

 

C

M

P

1

2

"

 

C

M

P

(TYP)

(TYP)

TENNIS
SHOP

MEN

WOMEN

TENNIS
STOR.

UP

DN

VEST.

STAIR

TERRACE

MTL. RAIL

POOL
DECK

F.E.F.
E.

C.

DRINKINGFOUNTAINREF: ELKAY  LZS8WSSP

UP

48" HIGH MTL. POOL FENCING

48
" H

IG
H

M
TL

. P
O

O
L 

GA
TE

48" HIGH MTL. POOL FENCING

FD
FD

FD

TV

JOINT BETWEEN GRAVEL PATH
AND TERRACE

GA
LL

ER
YYO

U
TH

EV
EN

T/
GO

LF
RO

O
M

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

EN
TR

Y
HA

LL

PO
O

L
DI

N
IN

G

W
O

M
EN

LO
CK

ER
S

W
ET

AR
EA

AD
A

SH
W

R

VE
ST

.

W
O

M
EN

AD
A 

TL
T

TL
T

TL
T

AD
A 

TL
T

TL
T

U
RN

.

M
ENVE

ST
.

W
ET

AR
EA

SH
W

R

AD
A

SH
W

R

VE
ST

.
VE

ST
.

VE
ST

.

JA
N

CL
S

CL
S

LI
FE

GU
AR

DS

PO
O

L
CH

EC
K-

IN
SN

AC
K

BA
R

O
RD

ER
/P

IC
K 

U
P

  B
AR

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

CO
VE

RE
D

DI
N

IN
G

KI
TC

HE
N

W
AL

K-
IN

CO
O

LE
R

W
AL

K-
IN

FR
EE

ZE
R

DR
Y

ST
O

R.

PR
EP

JA
N

M
EC

H
EQ

U
IP

RE
CE

IV
IN

G

EM
PL

O
YE

E
R.

R.

EM
PL

O
YE

E
LO

CK
ER

S

St
ep

 L
ig

ht

St
ep

 L
ig

ht

Step Light

ST
AI

R

EL
EV

.

CH
AS

E

CH
AS

E

X

CL
S

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

WALL WITH CONCRETE CURB ON THE BASE

W
AL

L 
W

IT
H 

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB
 O

N
 T

HE
 B

AS
E

W
AL

L 
W

IT
H 

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB
 O

N
 T

HE
 B

AS
E

3"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

W
/B

.S
. P

AV
ER

(S
LO

PE
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 B

LD
G)

SERV. WINDOW

SE
RV

. W
IN

DO
W

42" HT. WALL

EL
EC

-P
AN

EL
S

TV

TV

TV

P.
O

.S

ST
AI

N
LE

SS
 S

TE
EL

 C
EI

LI
N

G

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.
RO

LL
 D

O
W

N
 S

CR
EE

N
 S

YS
T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.
RO

LL
 D

O
W

N
 S

CR
EE

N
 S

YS
T.

RO
LL

 D
O

W
N

 S
CR

EE
N

 S
YS

T.

UP

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
LD

G)

F.
D.

T.
D.

T.D.

T.D.

T.
D.

F.
D.

F.
D.

EQ
U

IP
YA

RD

TENNIS COURT  RETAINING WALL PERIMETER

PO
O

L
DE

CK

BL
DG

.
EN

TR
AN

CE
5"

 R
EC

ES
SE

D 
SL

AB
@

FR
EE

ZE
R

5"
 C

O
N

C.
 S

LA
B

MTL. LOCKERS

O
PE

N
TO

 B
EL

O
W

D
N

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.
Sh

w
r C

ur
t.

Sh
w

r C
ur

t.

CUBBIES

M
EN

LO
CK

ER
S

LOCKERS

LOCKERSCUBBIES

CUBBIES

Sl
op

e

Slope

Sl
op

e

Slope

F.E.C.

F.
E.

F.E.C.

F.E.C.

POOL FENCE
POOL GATE

1 
HR

. R
AT

ED
 D

O
O

R

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

SH
W

R DR
ES

SI
N

G

DR
ES

SI
N

G

3'
6"

 H
. W

AL
L

3'6" H. WALL

3'6" H. WALL

TV
TV

TV

Disp.
Monitor

Di
sp

.
M

on
ito

r

TV

TV

5"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

@
FR

EE
ZE

R

TV

TV

TV

HB

HB

HB

HB

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G)

3"
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

SL
AB

W
/B

.S
. P

AV
ER

(S
LO

PE
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 B

LD
G)

PA
VE

RS
(S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 B
LD

G)

8
2

8
-2

7
7

-7
4

1
0

S
u

it
e
 2

1

A
sh

e
v
il

le
, 

N
C

  
2

8
8

0
3

1
2
9
3
 H

en
d
er

so
n
vi

ll
e 

R
o
ad

F
a
x
:8

2
8

-2
7
7

-7
4

1
3

Landscape
Plan

FOR REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

D
ES

IG
N

&
 L

A
N

D
 P

LA
N

N
ER

S
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES
Bi

ltm
or

e 
Fo

re
st

 C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b
31

 S
tu

yv
es

an
t R

oa
d

B
ilt

m
or

e 
Fo

re
st

, N
C

 2
88

03

L1
7/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 81°18'13" E  237.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATV BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" W.PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
31" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W.PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" W.PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SPRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" W.PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 " HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" P.OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W.PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" R.SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"9"&11" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
38" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" R.SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" W.PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" W.PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WIL.O

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WIL.O

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WIL.O

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"WIL.O

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"WIL.O

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"WIL.O

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"WIL.O

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" GINKGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" SRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"&10" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" R.MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" R.OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" POP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" W.PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"&6" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" SPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" J.MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" J.MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T U Y V E S A N T    R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A S P H A L T   P A V E M E N T

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"X3" CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW OF CEDAR TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMLOCK HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC EL: 2,203.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PVC STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC EL: 2,199.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL EL: 2,197.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL EL: 2,194.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE LOCATION 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE LOCATION 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI GR: 2,179.2' INV: 2,176.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI GR: 2,176.7' INV: 2,174.7' UNKNOWN OUT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4856  SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
391'-4"  LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 RETURNS (MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 SKIMMERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
182,550  gallons

AutoCAD SHX Text
507.08 gpm

AutoCAD SHX Text
eqk-1500 = 675 gpm

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 - tr-140C's = 705 gpm

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U POOL  LAYOUT  PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DRAIN = 740  GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FPK 50-818-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
65" TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-6710

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_SINKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 THUO

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 THUO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 LAGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 LAGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 LAGM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 CORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 PRUW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 ILEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 VIBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 VITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 ACEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT KEY (SEE PLANT SCHEDULE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
# OF PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL TAGS, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES, ETC. FROM SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET BALL 3" HIGHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE FULLEST SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE OF GROUPINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSEN BURLAP TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PLANTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE OR SHRUB PLANTING ON A SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PLANT TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REMOVE CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SPECS. FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL -

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED PLANTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SOIL MIX AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TO 1/3 WIRE BASKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP, CUT &

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PER WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW FLAGGING - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNEALED - 3 SPACED AT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT FIRST BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED RUBBER HOSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET BALL 2" HIGHER THAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12 WIRE NON-GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH NATIVE SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x4 STAKES, 2'6" LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET C101 FOR LOCATIONS OF EXISTING TREES TO BE REMOVED



CHAPMAN
COYLE
CHAPMAN
ARCHITECTS

B I L T M O R E  F O R E S T  C O U N T R Y  C L U B
ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

January 22 2020  |  project #: 18.030.00 Render ing -  Pool  V iew



8'
-1

0"

10
'-9

"

9'
-5

"

1'
-5

"

8'
-6

"

9'
-0

"

3'
-4

"

3'
-2

"6'
-6

"

1'
-1

0"

7'
-2

"

9'
-5

"

7'
-0

"

8'
-0

"

0'-0"
F.F. MAIN LEVEL  200

13'-7"
F.F. UPPER LEVEL  300

-11'-9"
F.F. LOWER  LEVEL  100

8'
-1

0"

TENNIS COURTS 4'-0" ABOVE FFE
ON NEW BUILDING MAIN LEVEL

124789101112 3

4'-4"

CJ CJ CJ
CJ

CJ

CJCJ

38'-7"
BUILDING HEIGHT 14

4

6

6

8

8

10

10

11

15

17

17

18

25

18

18 19

19

19

19 20

20 19

22

22

3

25

26

28

29

29

29

29

1

25

41

41

42 42

43

44

44 44

46

46

47

R6'-2" R6'-2" R6'-2"

47

9'
-5

"
4'

-1
0" 8'

-0
"

0'-0"
F.F. MAIN LEVEL  200

13'-7"
F.F. UPPER LEVEL  300

-11'-9"
F.F. LOWER  LEVEL  100

8'
-1

0"

7'
-0

"

TENNIS COURTS 4'-0" ABOVE FFE
ON NEW BUILDING MAIN LEVEL

3

1 2 4 7 8 9 10 113

CJ
CJ

CJ

CJCJ

CJ

38'-7"
BUILDING HEIGHT

CJ CJ

1

17

4

4

4

44

6

8

8
8

10

11 15

12

15

17

18

18

18

19

19

22

22

23

25

26

27

28

29
29

34

34

1

8

R4'-7 1/2"

R4'-7 1/2"

R4'-7 1/2"

47
47

47

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6/30/2021

6/30/2021

20.001.00

100% CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS/PERMIT SET

A5.01

8

8

CONSTRUCTION
FOR

ARCHITECTURE & PLANNING

9040 Roswell Road, Ste 400
Atlanta, Georgia 30350

770-973-6644
www.ccc-ap.com

CHAPMAN
COYLE
CHAPMAN

Bi
ltm

or
e 

Fo
re

st
 C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b

TE
N

N
IS

/P
O

O
L

 &
FI

TN
ES

S 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

31
 S

tu
yv

es
an

t R
oa

d
A

sh
ev

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

28
80

3

© 2021 CCCA

A5.01 x-ae01-00.000.00

D1 FITNESS FACILITY  ELEVATION : TOWARDS GOLF  COURSE
1/8" = 1'-0"

A5.01 x-aElev01CH-00.000.00

A1 FITNESS FACILITY  EXTERIOR ELEVATION : TOWARDS SWIMING POOL
1/8" = 1'-0"

FITNESS
FACILITY
EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

ELEVATION    MATERIALS

1. SLATE
  ROOF

2. HORIZONTAL  SIDING

3. VERTICAL SIDING

5. GRADE

6. TIMBER LINTEL

7. STUCCO OVER
     1-1/2" RIGID INSULATION

8. ALUM. LOUVER

9. GUTTER

10. WOOD RAFTER

x-KeyPlan-20.001.00

A8
 

KEY PLAN
NTS

A5.02
A1

A5.01
D1

A5.02
D1

A5.01
A1

E1
A6.03

E1
A6.03

C1
A6.02

C1
A6.02

E1
A6.01

E1
A6.01

A1
A6.01

A1
A6.01

E1
A6.02

E1
A6.02

A1
A6.02

A1
A6.02

C1
A6.03

C1
A6.03 A1

A6.03
A1

A6.03

DN

D
N

SHEET NOTES
1. SLATE  ROOF OVER SELF ADHERED

WATERPROOFING OVER 3/4" PLYWOOD
DECKING

2. LAP  SIDING
3. STUCCO OVER CMU WALL
4. 1X10 TRIM WITH
5. 1X4 WOOD TRIM
6. 1x4 WOOD FASCIA
7. NOT USED
8. 6" HALF ROUND  ALUM. GUTTER
9. 4"DIA. ALUM. DOWNSPOUT
10. STUCCO TRIM
11. METAL GUARD RAIL, PICKETS, & HANDRAIL

(PAINT)
12. METAL POOL FENCE
13. TIMBER LINTEL
14. NOT USED
15. SOLID TIMBER  (COLUMNS & BEAMS). ROUTE

FOR ELECTRICAL/GAS/DEVICES
16. VENT / LOUVER - SEE MECH.
17. CAST STONE CAP
18. 2x8 RAFTER TAIL  (SEE STRUCT)
19. ALUM. CLAD WINDOW
20. ALUM. CLAD DOOR
21. 2X6 WD RAFTER (SEE STRUCT)
22. SLATE  RIDGE
23. CONCRETE RETAINING WALL (SEE STRUCT)
24. CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE W/ VAPOR

RETARDER (TURN UP @ SLAB BEHIND)
COMPRESSIVE FILLER-(SEE STRUCT) OVER 4"
GRAVEL BASE

25. DECORATIVE TIMBER BRACKET
26. CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE STAIR

W/PAVERS OVER CONC. RETAINING
WALL-(SEE STRUCT)

27. CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE STAIR OVER CMU
WALL-(SEE STRUCT)

28. DECORATIVE LIGHT FIXTURE -(SEE ELECT)
29. STUCCO (FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING

CLUBHOUSE) OVER 1-1/2" RIGID
INSULATION (R=7.5ci) OVER 5/8" DENSGLASS
SHEATHING OVER COLD FORMED METAL
STUDS-(SEE SPECS)

30. WOOD BRACKETS
31. BRICK VENEER
32. METAL GUARDRAIL SYSTEM
33. CAST STONE  BAND
34. METAL ROOF -STANDING SEAM SYSTEM
35. 1X6 WD. TRIM
36. H.M. DOOR & FRAME
37. STUCCO FINISH OVER INSULATION (R=7.5ci)

OVER 5/8" DENSGLASS  SHEATHING OVER
WOOD FRAMING-(SEE SPECS)

38. METAL DOWNSPOUT
39. ALUM. RAILING SYSTEM
40. METAL GATE
41. DORMER W/ ALUM. LOUVER
42. VERTICAL SIDING
43. WOOD PANELING
44. DECORATIVE STUCCO TRIM
45. POOL EQUIPMENT AND CHEMICAL ROOMS

BEYOND
46. MTL. ROOF DORMER
47. STUCCO CONTROL JOINT (CJ)
48. DECORATIVE MTL RAILING

 STRUCT. NOTES

S.1  G.C. TO COORDINATE W/STRUCTURAL
AND ARCHITECT LOCATION OF SHEAR
WALLS AND BRACES

S.2 SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS  FOR ALL
SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS

S.3 SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS  FOR
DEPRESSED FLOOR SLABS. FLOOR
OPENINGS, SLOPED SLABS ETC.

GENERAL BLDG.
E N E R G Y  C O D E  N O T E S
A. ALL JOINTS AND PENETRATIONS ARE CAULKED, 

GASKETED OR COVERED WITH A MOISTURE 
VAPOR-PERMEABLE WRAPPING MATERIAL 
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION 
INSTRUCTIONS.

B. WINDOWS AND  DOORS, CERTIFIED AS MEETING 
LEAKAGE REQUIREMENTS.

C. COMPONENT R-VALUES & U-FACTORS LABELED 
AS CERTIFIED.

D. INSULATION INSTALLED ACCORDING TO 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS, IN 
SUBSTANTIAL CONTACT WITH THE SURFACE 
BEING INSULATED, AND
IN A MANNER THAT ACHIEVES THE RATED 
R-VALUE WITHOUT COMPRESSING THE 
INSULATION.

E. NO ROOF INSULATION IS INSTALLED ON A 
SUSPENDED CEILING WITH REMOVABLE CEILING 
PANELS.

F. “OTHER” COMPONENTS HAVE SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTATION FOR PROPOSED U-FACTORS.

G. OUTDOOR AIR INTAKE AND EXHAUST OPENINGS 
IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE ARE EQUIPPED WITH
MOTORIZED DAMPERS.

H. DOORS AND SERVICE   DOORS ARE WEATHER 
SEALED.

I. SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR EXTERIOR LIGHT
FIXTURE LOCATIONS

J. EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES ARE:  (I) TYPE IC 
RATED AND SEALED OR GASKETED; OR (II) 
INSTALLED INSIDE AN APPROPRIATE AIR-TIGHT 
ASSEMBLY WITH A 0.5 INCH CLEARANCE 
FROM COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS AND WITH 3 
INCHES CLEARANCE FROM INSULATION 
MATERIAL.

K. VAPOR RETARDER TO BE INSTALLED.

L. PROVIDE RIGID INSULATION (2" THICK, 24" HORIZ.
BELOW CONC. FLOOR SLAB ON GRADE AT 
PERIMETER FOOTING OF EXTERIOR WALL 
AND/OR 24" VERT. ON BACK SIDE OF 
FOUNDATION WALL BELOW FINISH GRADE (TO 
MAINTAIN THERMAL ENVELOPE).

C1
A5.20

F4
A5.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET :

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER :

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME :

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NAME :

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  AND SUBJECT TO AND SUBJECT TO  SUBJECT TO SUBJECT TO  TO TO COPYRIGHT AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  WORK" UNDER SEC. WORK" UNDER SEC.  UNDER SEC. UNDER SEC.  SEC. SEC. 102 OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  U.S.C. AS AMENDED U.S.C. AS AMENDED  AS AMENDED AS AMENDED  AMENDED AMENDED DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  1990 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL 1990 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  AS ARCHITECTURAL AS ARCHITECTURAL  ARCHITECTURAL ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE  COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE  PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE  ACT  OF 1990.  THE ACT  OF 1990.  THE   OF 1990.  THE  OF 1990.  THE OF 1990.  THE  1990.  THE 1990.  THE   THE  THE THE PROTECTION INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  IS NOT LIMITED TO THE IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  NOT LIMITED TO THE NOT LIMITED TO THE  LIMITED TO THE LIMITED TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE OVERALL FORM AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  FORM AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND FORM AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  THE ARRANGEMENT AND THE ARRANGEMENT AND  ARRANGEMENT AND ARRANGEMENT AND  AND AND COMPOSITION OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE  OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE  SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE  AND ELEMENTS OF THE AND ELEMENTS OF THE  ELEMENTS OF THE ELEMENTS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE DESIGN. UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  UNAUTHORIZED USE UNAUTHORIZED USE  USE USE OF THESE PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  THESE PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN THESE PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  HOME REPRESENTED, CAN HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  REPRESENTED, CAN REPRESENTED, CAN  CAN CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  RESULT IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION RESULT IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  OF CONSTRUCTION OF CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  AND/OR MONETARY AND/OR MONETARY  MONETARY MONETARY COMPENSATION TO CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &   TO CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &  TO CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &   CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &  CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &   COYLE CHAPMAN &  COYLE CHAPMAN &   CHAPMAN &  CHAPMAN &   &  &  ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS AIA, INC.



0'-0"
F.F. MAIN LEVEL  200

13'-7"
F.F. UPPER LEVEL  300

6'
-6

"

JGFE.2

E

D.8D

C.8

C

B

A

7'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

CJ

CJ CJ

CJ

CJCJ CJ

CJ

CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

38'-7"
BUILDING HEIGHT

1

4

6

8

16 16 16

18

19 19

19

20

22

8

27 28
29 29

40

29

47

0'-0"
F.F. MAIN LEVEL  200

-11'-9"
F.F. LOWER  LEVEL  100

J

H

G F E.2

E

D.8 D

C.8

C

B

A

38'-7"
BUILDING HEIGHT

1

29

2

1

29

18

11

26

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6/30/2021

6/30/2021

20.001.00

100% CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS/PERMIT SET

A5.02

8

8

CONSTRUCTION
FOR

ARCHITECTURE & PLANNING

9040 Roswell Road, Ste 400
Atlanta, Georgia 30350

770-973-6644
www.ccc-ap.com

CHAPMAN
COYLE
CHAPMAN

Bi
ltm

or
e 

Fo
re

st
 C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b

TE
N

N
IS

/P
O

O
L

 &
FI

TN
ES

S 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

31
 S

tu
yv

es
an

t R
oa

d
A

sh
ev

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

28
80

3

© 2021 CCCA

A5.02 x-ae01-20.001.00

D1 FITNESS FACILITY  EXTERIOR ELEVATION : TOWARDS TENNIS COURTS
1/8" = 1'-0"

A5.02 x-aElev01CH-20.001.00

A1 FITNESS FACILITY  EXTERIOR ELEVATION : TOWARDS PARKING LOT
1/8" = 1'-0"

FITNESS
FACILITY
EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

A. ---

x-KeyPlan-20.001.00

A8
 

KEY PLAN
NTS

A5.02
A1

A5.01
D1

A5.02
D1

A5.01
A1

E1
A6.03

E1
A6.03

C1
A6.02

C1
A6.02

E1
A6.01

E1
A6.01

A1
A6.01

A1
A6.01

E1
A6.02

E1
A6.02

A1
A6.02

A1
A6.02

C1
A6.03

C1
A6.03 A1

A6.03
A1

A6.03

DN

D
N

ELEVATION    MATERIALS

1. SLATE
  ROOF

2. HORIZONTAL  SIDING

3. VERTICAL SIDING

5. GRADE

6. TIMBER LINTEL

7. STUCCO OVER
     1-1/2" RIGID INSULATION

8. ALUM. LOUVER

9. GUTTER

10. WOOD RAFTER

SHEET NOTES
1. SLATE  ROOF OVER SELF ADHERED

WATERPROOFING OVER 3/4" PLYWOOD
DECKING

2. LAP  SIDING
3. STUCCO OVER CMU WALL
4. 1X10 TRIM WITH
5. 1X4 WOOD TRIM
6. 1x4 WOOD FASCIA
7. NOT USED
8. 6" HALF ROUND  ALUM. GUTTER
9. 4"DIA. ALUM. DOWNSPOUT
10. STUCCO TRIM
11. METAL GUARD RAIL, PICKETS, & HANDRAIL

(PAINT)
12. METAL POOL FENCE
13. TIMBER LINTEL
14. NOT USED
15. SOLID TIMBER  (COLUMNS & BEAMS). ROUTE

FOR ELECTRICAL/GAS/DEVICES
16. VENT / LOUVER - SEE MECH.
17. CAST STONE CAP
18. 2x8 RAFTER TAIL  (SEE STRUCT)
19. ALUM. CLAD WINDOW
20. ALUM. CLAD DOOR
21. 2X6 WD RAFTER (SEE STRUCT)
22. SLATE  RIDGE
23. CONCRETE RETAINING WALL (SEE STRUCT)
24. CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE W/ VAPOR

RETARDER (TURN UP @ SLAB BEHIND)
COMPRESSIVE FILLER-(SEE STRUCT) OVER 4"
GRAVEL BASE

25. DECORATIVE TIMBER BRACKET
26. CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE STAIR

W/PAVERS OVER CONC. RETAINING
WALL-(SEE STRUCT)

27. CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE STAIR OVER CMU
WALL-(SEE STRUCT)

28. DECORATIVE LIGHT FIXTURE -(SEE ELECT)
29. STUCCO (FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING

CLUBHOUSE) OVER 1-1/2" RIGID
INSULATION (R=7.5ci) OVER 5/8" DENSGLASS
SHEATHING OVER COLD FORMED METAL
STUDS-(SEE SPECS)

30. WOOD BRACKETS
31. BRICK VENEER
32. METAL GUARDRAIL SYSTEM
33. CAST STONE  BAND
34. METAL ROOF -STANDING SEAM SYSTEM
35. 1X6 WD. TRIM
36. H.M. DOOR & FRAME
37. STUCCO FINISH OVER INSULATION (R=7.5ci)

OVER 5/8" DENSGLASS  SHEATHING OVER
WOOD FRAMING-(SEE SPECS)

38. METAL DOWNSPOUT
39. ALUM. RAILING SYSTEM
40. METAL GATE
41. DORMER W/ ALUM. LOUVER
42. VERTICAL SIDING
43. WOOD PANELING
44. DECORATIVE STUCCO TRIM
45. POOL EQUIPMENT AND CHEMICAL ROOMS

BEYOND
46. MTL. ROOF DORMER
47. STUCCO CONTROL JOINT (CJ)
48. DECORATIVE MTL RAILING

 STRUCT. NOTES

S.1  G.C. TO COORDINATE W/STRUCTURAL
AND ARCHITECT LOCATION OF SHEAR
WALLS AND BRACES

S.2 SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS  FOR ALL
SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS

S.3 SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS  FOR
DEPRESSED FLOOR SLABS. FLOOR
OPENINGS, SLOPED SLABS ETC.

GENERAL BLDG.
E N E R G Y  C O D E  N O T E S
A. ALL JOINTS AND PENETRATIONS ARE CAULKED, 

GASKETED OR COVERED WITH A MOISTURE 
VAPOR-PERMEABLE WRAPPING MATERIAL 
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION 
INSTRUCTIONS.

B. WINDOWS AND  DOORS, CERTIFIED AS MEETING 
LEAKAGE REQUIREMENTS.

C. COMPONENT R-VALUES & U-FACTORS LABELED 
AS CERTIFIED.

D. INSULATION INSTALLED ACCORDING TO 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS, IN 
SUBSTANTIAL CONTACT WITH THE SURFACE 
BEING INSULATED, AND
IN A MANNER THAT ACHIEVES THE RATED 
R-VALUE WITHOUT COMPRESSING THE 
INSULATION.

E. NO ROOF INSULATION IS INSTALLED ON A 
SUSPENDED CEILING WITH REMOVABLE CEILING 
PANELS.

F. “OTHER” COMPONENTS HAVE SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTATION FOR PROPOSED U-FACTORS.

G. OUTDOOR AIR INTAKE AND EXHAUST OPENINGS 
IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE ARE EQUIPPED WITH
MOTORIZED DAMPERS.

H. DOORS AND SERVICE   DOORS ARE WEATHER 
SEALED.

I. SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR EXTERIOR LIGHT
FIXTURE LOCATIONS

J. EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES ARE:  (I) TYPE IC 
RATED AND SEALED OR GASKETED; OR (II) 
INSTALLED INSIDE AN APPROPRIATE AIR-TIGHT 
ASSEMBLY WITH A 0.5 INCH CLEARANCE 
FROM COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS AND WITH 3 
INCHES CLEARANCE FROM INSULATION 
MATERIAL.

K. VAPOR RETARDER TO BE INSTALLED.

L. PROVIDE RIGID INSULATION (2" THICK, 24" HORIZ.
BELOW CONC. FLOOR SLAB ON GRADE AT 
PERIMETER FOOTING OF EXTERIOR WALL 
AND/OR 24" VERT. ON BACK SIDE OF 
FOUNDATION WALL BELOW FINISH GRADE (TO 
MAINTAIN THERMAL ENVELOPE).

A1
A5.20

C4
A5.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET :

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER :

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME :

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NAME :

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  AND SUBJECT TO AND SUBJECT TO  SUBJECT TO SUBJECT TO  TO TO COPYRIGHT AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  WORK" UNDER SEC. WORK" UNDER SEC.  UNDER SEC. UNDER SEC.  SEC. SEC. 102 OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  U.S.C. AS AMENDED U.S.C. AS AMENDED  AS AMENDED AS AMENDED  AMENDED AMENDED DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  1990 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL 1990 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  AS ARCHITECTURAL AS ARCHITECTURAL  ARCHITECTURAL ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE  COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE  PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE  ACT  OF 1990.  THE ACT  OF 1990.  THE   OF 1990.  THE  OF 1990.  THE OF 1990.  THE  1990.  THE 1990.  THE   THE  THE THE PROTECTION INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  IS NOT LIMITED TO THE IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  NOT LIMITED TO THE NOT LIMITED TO THE  LIMITED TO THE LIMITED TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE OVERALL FORM AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  FORM AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND FORM AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  THE ARRANGEMENT AND THE ARRANGEMENT AND  ARRANGEMENT AND ARRANGEMENT AND  AND AND COMPOSITION OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE  OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE  SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE  AND ELEMENTS OF THE AND ELEMENTS OF THE  ELEMENTS OF THE ELEMENTS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE DESIGN. UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  UNAUTHORIZED USE UNAUTHORIZED USE  USE USE OF THESE PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  THESE PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN THESE PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  HOME REPRESENTED, CAN HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  REPRESENTED, CAN REPRESENTED, CAN  CAN CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  RESULT IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION RESULT IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  OF CONSTRUCTION OF CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  AND/OR MONETARY AND/OR MONETARY  MONETARY MONETARY COMPENSATION TO CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &   TO CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &  TO CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &   CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &  CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &   COYLE CHAPMAN &  COYLE CHAPMAN &   CHAPMAN &  CHAPMAN &   &  &  ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS AIA, INC.



21'-3"
F.F. LEVEL 300

5'-4"
F.F. LEVEL 150

9'-7"
F.F. LEVEL 200

0'-0"
F.F. LEVEL 100

CJCJCJ

CJ

1

8

37

37

2

8

1

37

19

32

4

4

31

1

45

47

48

21'-3"
F.F. LEVEL 300

5'-4"
F.F. LEVEL 150

9'-7"
F.F. LEVEL 200

0'-0"
F.F. LEVEL 100

39'-3"
BUILDING HEIGHT

37

19

32

1

8

37

37

8

1

4

3136

17

35

8
2

1

38

45

48

90° OVERHEAD
STOP

7'
-0

"

9'
-7

"

5'
-4

"

21'-3"
F.F. LEVEL 300

5'-4"
F.F. LEVEL 150

9'-7"
F.F. LEVEL 200

0'-0"
F.F. LEVEL 100

CJ

39'-3"
BUILDING HEIGHT 1

8

37

37

1

20

32
35

31

36

8

45

47

21'-3"
F.F. LEVEL 300

5'-4"
F.F. LEVEL 150

9'-7"
F.F. LEVEL 200 CJ

39'-3"
BUILDING HEIGHT

1

8

37

37

2

1

32

31

22

8

39

47

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6/30/2021

6/30/2021

20.001.00

100% CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS/PERMIT SET

A5.03

8

8

CONSTRUCTION
FOR

ARCHITECTURE & PLANNING

9040 Roswell Road, Ste 400
Atlanta, Georgia 30350

770-973-6644
www.ccc-ap.com

CHAPMAN
COYLE
CHAPMAN

Bi
ltm

or
e 

Fo
re

st
 C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b

TE
N

N
IS

/P
O

O
L

 &
FI

TN
ES

S 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

31
 S

tu
yv

es
an

t R
oa

d
A

sh
ev

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

28
80

3

© 2021 CCCA

A5.03 x-aElev01TS-20.001.00

A1 TENNIS/POOL  EXTERIOR ELEVATION : SOUTH
1/8" = 1'-0"

TENNIS/POOL
EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

A5.03 x-aElev01TS-20.001.00

C1 TENNIS/POOL  EXTERIOR ELEVATION : NORTH
1/8" = 1'-0"

A5.03 x-aElev01TS-20.001.00

E1 TENNIS/POOL EXTERIOR ELEV. : WEST
1/8" = 1'-0" A5.03 x-aElev01TS-20.001.00

E3 TENNIS/POOL EXTERIOR ELEV. : EAST
1/8" = 1'-0"

SHEET NOTES
1. SLATE  ROOF OVER SELF ADHERED

WATERPROOFING OVER 3/4" PLYWOOD
DECKING

2. LAP  SIDING
3. STUCCO OVER CMU WALL
4. 1X10 TRIM WITH
5. 1X4 WOOD TRIM
6. 1x4 WOOD FASCIA
7. NOT USED
8. 6" HALF ROUND  ALUM. GUTTER
9. 4"DIA. ALUM. DOWNSPOUT
10. STUCCO TRIM
11. METAL GUARD RAIL, PICKETS, & HANDRAIL

(PAINT)
12. METAL POOL FENCE
13. TIMBER LINTEL
14. NOT USED
15. SOLID TIMBER  (COLUMNS & BEAMS). ROUTE

FOR ELECTRICAL/GAS/DEVICES
16. VENT / LOUVER - SEE MECH.
17. CAST STONE CAP
18. 2x8 RAFTER TAIL  (SEE STRUCT)
19. ALUM. CLAD WINDOW
20. ALUM. CLAD DOOR
21. 2X6 WD RAFTER (SEE STRUCT)
22. SLATE  RIDGE
23. CONCRETE RETAINING WALL (SEE STRUCT)
24. CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE W/ VAPOR

RETARDER (TURN UP @ SLAB BEHIND)
COMPRESSIVE FILLER-(SEE STRUCT) OVER 4"
GRAVEL BASE

25. DECORATIVE TIMBER BRACKET
26. CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE STAIR

W/PAVERS OVER CONC. RETAINING
WALL-(SEE STRUCT)

27. CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE STAIR OVER CMU
WALL-(SEE STRUCT)

28. DECORATIVE LIGHT FIXTURE -(SEE ELECT)
29. STUCCO (FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING

CLUBHOUSE) OVER 1-1/2" RIGID
INSULATION (R=7.5ci) OVER 5/8" DENSGLASS
SHEATHING OVER COLD FORMED METAL
STUDS-(SEE SPECS)

30. WOOD BRACKETS
31. BRICK VENEER
32. METAL GUARDRAIL SYSTEM
33. CAST STONE  BAND
34. METAL ROOF -STANDING SEAM SYSTEM
35. 1X6 WD. TRIM
36. H.M. DOOR & FRAME
37. STUCCO FINISH OVER INSULATION (R=7.5ci)

OVER 5/8" DENSGLASS  SHEATHING OVER
WOOD FRAMING-(SEE SPECS)

38. METAL DOWNSPOUT
39. ALUM. RAILING SYSTEM
40. METAL GATE
41. DORMER W/ ALUM. LOUVER
42. VERTICAL SIDING
43. WOOD PANELING
44. DECORATIVE STUCCO TRIM
45. POOL EQUIPMENT AND CHEMICAL ROOMS

BEYOND
46. MTL. ROOF DORMER
47. STUCCO CONTROL JOINT (CJ)
48. DECORATIVE MTL RAILING

 STRUCT. NOTES

S.1  G.C. TO COORDINATE W/STRUCTURAL
AND ARCHITECT LOCATION OF SHEAR
WALLS AND BRACES

S.2 SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS  FOR ALL
SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS

S.3 SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS  FOR
DEPRESSED FLOOR SLABS. FLOOR
OPENINGS, SLOPED SLABS ETC.

ELEVATION    MATERIALS

1. SLATE
  ROOF

2. HORIZONTAL  SIDING

3. VERTICAL SIDING

5. GRADE

6. TIMBER LINTEL

7. STUCCO OVER
     1-1/2" RIGID INSULATION

8. ALUM. LOUVER

9. GUTTER

10. WOOD RAFTER

GENERAL BLDG.
E N E R G Y  C O D E  N O T E S
A. ALL JOINTS AND PENETRATIONS ARE CAULKED, 

GASKETED OR COVERED WITH A MOISTURE 
VAPOR-PERMEABLE WRAPPING MATERIAL 
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION 
INSTRUCTIONS.

B. WINDOWS AND  DOORS, CERTIFIED AS MEETING 
LEAKAGE REQUIREMENTS.

C. COMPONENT R-VALUES & U-FACTORS LABELED 
AS CERTIFIED.

D. INSULATION INSTALLED ACCORDING TO 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS, IN 
SUBSTANTIAL CONTACT WITH THE SURFACE 
BEING INSULATED, AND
IN A MANNER THAT ACHIEVES THE RATED 
R-VALUE WITHOUT COMPRESSING THE 
INSULATION.

E. NO ROOF INSULATION IS INSTALLED ON A 
SUSPENDED CEILING WITH REMOVABLE CEILING 
PANELS.

F. “OTHER” COMPONENTS HAVE SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTATION FOR PROPOSED U-FACTORS.

G. OUTDOOR AIR INTAKE AND EXHAUST OPENINGS 
IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE ARE EQUIPPED WITH
MOTORIZED DAMPERS.

H. DOORS AND SERVICE   DOORS ARE WEATHER 
SEALED.

I. SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR EXTERIOR LIGHT
FIXTURE LOCATIONS

J. EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES ARE:  (I) TYPE IC 
RATED AND SEALED OR GASKETED; OR (II) 
INSTALLED INSIDE AN APPROPRIATE AIR-TIGHT 
ASSEMBLY WITH A 0.5 INCH CLEARANCE 
FROM COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS AND WITH 3 
INCHES CLEARANCE FROM INSULATION 
MATERIAL.

K. VAPOR RETARDER TO BE INSTALLED.

L. PROVIDE RIGID INSULATION (2" THICK, 24" HORIZ.
BELOW CONC. FLOOR SLAB ON GRADE AT 
PERIMETER FOOTING OF EXTERIOR WALL 
AND/OR 24" VERT. ON BACK SIDE OF 
FOUNDATION WALL BELOW FINISH GRADE (TO 
MAINTAIN THERMAL ENVELOPE).

x-KeyPlanTS-20.001.00

A8
 

KEY PLAN
NTS

A5.03
E1

A5.03
C1

A5.03
E3

A5.03
A1

A1
A6.05

A1
A6.05

C1
A6.05

C1
A6.05

D1
A6.05

D1
A6.05

VIEWINGDECK

S02

SLOPE SLOPE

SLOPE

6"  GUTTER

6"  GUTTER

SLOPE

F1
A6.05

C3
A5.21

E1
A4.21

C5
A5.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET :

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER :

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME :

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NAME :

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO ARE COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHTED AND SUBJECT TO  AND SUBJECT TO AND SUBJECT TO  SUBJECT TO SUBJECT TO  TO TO COPYRIGHT AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC.  WORK" UNDER SEC. WORK" UNDER SEC.  UNDER SEC. UNDER SEC.  SEC. SEC. 102 OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED ACT, 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED 17 U.S.C. AS AMENDED  U.S.C. AS AMENDED U.S.C. AS AMENDED  AS AMENDED AS AMENDED  AMENDED AMENDED DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  1990 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL 1990 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL  AS ARCHITECTURAL AS ARCHITECTURAL  ARCHITECTURAL ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE  COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE  PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE PROTECTION ACT  OF 1990.  THE  ACT  OF 1990.  THE ACT  OF 1990.  THE   OF 1990.  THE  OF 1990.  THE OF 1990.  THE  1990.  THE 1990.  THE   THE  THE THE PROTECTION INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  IS NOT LIMITED TO THE IS NOT LIMITED TO THE  NOT LIMITED TO THE NOT LIMITED TO THE  LIMITED TO THE LIMITED TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE OVERALL FORM AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  FORM AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND FORM AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND  THE ARRANGEMENT AND THE ARRANGEMENT AND  ARRANGEMENT AND ARRANGEMENT AND  AND AND COMPOSITION OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE  OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE  SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE  AND ELEMENTS OF THE AND ELEMENTS OF THE  ELEMENTS OF THE ELEMENTS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE DESIGN. UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE  UNAUTHORIZED USE UNAUTHORIZED USE  USE USE OF THESE PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  THESE PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN THESE PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN PLANS, WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN WORK OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN OR HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  HOME REPRESENTED, CAN HOME REPRESENTED, CAN  REPRESENTED, CAN REPRESENTED, CAN  CAN CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  RESULT IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION RESULT IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION IN THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION THE CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION  OF CONSTRUCTION OF CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY BEING SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY SEIZED AND/OR MONETARY  AND/OR MONETARY AND/OR MONETARY  MONETARY MONETARY COMPENSATION TO CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &   TO CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &  TO CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &   CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &  CHAPMAN COYLE CHAPMAN &   COYLE CHAPMAN &  COYLE CHAPMAN &   CHAPMAN &  CHAPMAN &   &  &  ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS AIA, INC.


	01_20210729 DRB Agenda Cover Page
	02_2021 06 24 DRB Minutes
	03_23 Eastwood Road Binder
	L-100 Site Development Plan 7.6.21

	04_1095 Hendersonville Road Binder
	2021-07-02 Dorris 1095 Hendersonville Road-CONTEXT MAP
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2021-07-02 Dorris 1095 Hendersonville Road-L1 demo plan
	Sheets and Views
	L1 demo plan


	2021-07-02 Dorris 1095 Hendersonville Road-L2 site plan
	Sheets and Views
	L2 site plan



	05_BFCC Binder
	2021-07-23 BFCC - Addendum 3
	C000 COVER
	C001 SURVEY
	C101 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
	C102 CONSTRUCTION STAGING PLAN
	C201 SITE PLAN
	C301 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	C302 INLET PROTECTION PLAN
	C501 STORM DRAINAGE & GRADING PLAN
	C601 UTILITY PLAN
	C921 SITE DETAILS
	C931 EC DETAILS
	C951 STORM DETAILS
	C951 STORM DRAINAGE DETAILS
	C952 STORM DETAILS
	C961 WATER DETAILS
	C971 SEWER DETAILS
	C998 NCG01

	Landscape Plan
	2021-07-19 BFCC-L1 Landscape.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	L1 Landscape



	18.030.00_Rendering_PoolView_reduced
	BFCC Elevations
	A5.01 Fitness Facility Exterior Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A5.01 Fitness Facility Exterior Elevations


	A5.02 Fitness Facility Exterior Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A5.02 Fitness Facility Exterior Elevations


	A5.03 Tennis Pool Exterior Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A5.03 Tennis Pool Exterior Elevations







